
c I State of Florida 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO) 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL ( C I B U L A f i f l d  
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION (SLEMKEWICZ, 

FROM: 

m: DOCKET NO. 030970-E1 - PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULES 25- 
6.014, F.A.C., RECORDS AND REPORTS IN GENERAL; 25-6.015, 
F.A.C., LOCATION AND PRESERVATION OF RECORDS; 25-6.135, 
F.A.C., ANNUAL REPORTS; AND 25-6.1351, F.A.C., COST 
ALLOCATION AND AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS. 

AGENDA: 12/02/03 - REGULAR AGENDA - RULE PROPOSAL - INTERESTED 
PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

RULE STATUS: PROPOSAL MAY BE DEFERRED 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\O30970.RCM 

CASE BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to section 366.04, Florida Statutes, the Commission 
has  the authority to prescribe uniform systems and classifications 
of accounts for electric utilities and to prescribe and require 
electric utilities to f i l e  periodic r e p o r t s  and o t h e r  data as may 
be reasonably available and necessary in t h e  exercise of t h e  
Commission's jurisdiction. R u l e  25-6.014, Records and Reports i n  
General; Rule 25-6.015, Location and Preservation of Records; Rule 
25-6.135, Annual Reports; and Rule 25-6.1351, Cost Allocation and 
Affiliate Transactions, outline the Commission's record retention 
and reporting requirements f o r  electric utilities. 

Many of the Commission's record retention a n d  reporting 
requirements are based on federal requirements on the subject. 
Some of these f ede ra l  requirements were changed, effective April 1, 
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2002. This recommendation addresses whether the Commission s h o u l d  
propose amendments t o  Rules 25-6.014, 25-6.015, 25-6.135, and 25- 
6.1351, to address the effect the changes in the f e d e r a l  
requirements have on t h e  Commission's record retention and 
reporting requirements. 

A N o t i c e  of R u l e  Development appeared in t h e  August 8, 2 0 0 3 ,  
e d i t i o n  of the F l o r i d a  Administrative Weekly. The n o t i c e  indicated 
that interested persons could request a workshop to discuss the 
proposed rule amendments. No requests for workshop were r e c e i v e d ,  
and t h u s ,  a workshop was not held. 

The Commission h a s  rulemaking authority pursuant to sections 
120.54,  3 6 6 . 0 4 ,  366.05, 3 6 6 . 0 8 ,  and 3 6 6 . 0 9 3 ,  F l o r i d a  Statutes. 
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DISCUSSION OF ISSUES 

ISSUE I: Should the Commission propose the amendment of Rule 2 5 -  
6.014, Florida Administrative Code, entitled Records and Reports in 
General; Rule 25-6.015, Florida Administrative Code, entitled 
Location and Preservation of Records; Rule 25-6.135, F l o r i d a  
Administrative Code, entitled Annual Reports; and Rule 25-6.1351, 
Flo r ida  Administrative Code, entitled Cost Allocation and Affiliate 
Transactions? 

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. The Commission should propose the amendment 
of Rules 25-6.014, 25-6.015, 25-6.135, and 25-6.1351, Florida 
Administrative Code, as set forth in Attachment A. (CIBULA, 
SLEMKEWICZ, HEWITT) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: As discussed in the case background, many of the 
Commission’s record retention and reporting requirements for 
electric utilities are based on federal requirements on the 
subject. Some of these federal requirements were changed effective 
April 1, 2002. To update Rules 25-6.014, 25-6.015, 25-6.135, and 
25-6.1351 to reflect these changes, staff recommends that the 
Commission propose the amendment of these r u l e s  as set forth in 
Attachment A of this recommendation. 

Specifically, Rule 25-6.014 currently refers to the 1995 and 
2000 version of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 18, 
Subchapter C, Part 101, Uniform System of Accounts for Public 
Utilities and Licensees f o r  Major Utilities (pages 6 and 8 ) .  Staff 
recommends that the rule be amended to refer to the most recent 
version of the Code, the 2002 edition. 

The Commission should also amend Rule 25-6.015. Currently the 
rule refers to the 1994 version of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission’s (FERC)  regulations, Title 18, Subchapter C, Part 125, 
Code of Federal Regulations, Preservation of Records of Public 
Utilities and Licensees (page 10). L i k e  Rule 25-6.014, staff 
recornmends that Rule 25-6.015 be amended so that it refers to the 
2002 edition of the Code. 

Staff also recommends that six exceptions to the retention 
periods set forth in Part 125 be included in Rule 25-6.015 (pages 
10-11). The exceptions are to account f o r  the time between r a t e  
proceedings, audits, and other matters before the Commission which 
require a longer retention period than that set forth in Part 125. 
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Staff also recommends an amendment to Rule 25-6.135 (page 13) 
to update the reference to Commission Form PSC/ECR 101, entitled 
Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities (Attachment C). The 
amendment is necessary to include revised 2002 FERC Form No. 1 into 
Commission Form PSC/ECR 101. T h r e e  schedules t h a t  were eliminated 
from revised 2002 FERC Form 1, however, will still be included in 
Form PSC/ECR 101, as these schedules are necessary to review a 
company‘s annual reports and to monitor earnings. 

The Commission should also amend Rule 25-6.135 to include a 
definition of “good cause” f o r  extensions of time (page 13). This 
amendment is to address concerns of the Joint Administrative 
Procedures Committee‘s ( J A P C )  s t a f f  attorney, who informed 
Commission staff that the term needed to be defined in future 
rulemakings. JAPC’s s t a f f  attorney has agreed that the definition 
set forth in the amended rule is sufficient. 

Staff also recommends a minor amendment to Rule 25-6.1351 
(page 20). As mentioned above, staff is recommending a revision to 
Commission Form PSC/ECR 101. Form PSC/ECR 101 is also referenced 
in Rule 25-6.1351. Consequently, the Commission should amend Rule 
25-6.1351 to reflect the revised effective date of Form PSC/ECR 
101. 

Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs: 

The Florida Administrative Procedure Act encourages an agency 
to prepare a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) for 
rule developments. A SERC was not prepared f o r  this recommended 
rule amendment. Staff notes, however, that there should be minimal 
costs and no significant negative impacts on utilities, small 
businesses, small cities, or small counties. 

Based on t h e  foregoing, staff recommends that the Commission 
propose the amendment of Rules 25-6.014, 25-6.015, 25-6.135, and 
25-6.1351, Florida Administrative Code, as set forth in Attachment 
A, 
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ISSUE 2: Should this d o c k e t  be closed? 

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. If no requests f o r  h e a r i n g  or comments are 
filed, the rules as proposed should be f i l e d  for adoption w i t h  the 
Secretary of S t a t e  and t h e  docket s h o u l d  be closed. (CIBWLA) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: If no requests f o r  h e a r i n g  o r  comments are filed, 
the rules as proposed may be filed w i t h  t h e  Secretary of  S t a t e  
without f u r t h e r  Commission action. The  docke t  may t h e n  be closed. 

Attachments: 
R u l e s  
SERC Memorandum 
Form PSC/ECR 101 
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5 

2 

3 

25-6.014 Records and Reports in General. 

(1) Each investor-owned electric utility shall maintain its 

Attachment A 

lo 

13 

14 

Accounts (USOA) f o r  Public Utilities and Licensees as f o u n d  in the 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 18, Subchapter C, Part 101, for 

Major Utilities as revised April 1, 2002 YE%, which is herebv 

incorporated bv reference into this r u l e ,  and as modified below. 

All inquiries relating to interpretation of the USOA shall be 

submitted to the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation in 

writing . 

(2) For ratemaking purposes only, each investor-owned 

accounts and records in conformity with the Uniform System of 

l6 

l7 

18 

l9 

2o  

21 

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

excluding those base rate revenues recoverable through other cost 

recovery or ad j us tment mechanisms. 

(3) Each utility shall establish and maintain continuing 

property records in conformity with t h e  plant accounts prescribed 

in the USOA. The records shall be compiled on the basis of 

original cost or other book cost consistent with the provisions of 

the USOA. The continuing property records or records supplemental 

thereto shall contain such detailed description and classification 

of property record units that will permit their ready 

l5 1 electric utility shall accrue unbilled base rate revenues, 
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identification and verification. 

manner as will meet the following basic objectives: 

They shall be maintained in such 

(a) An inventory of property record units which may be 

readily checked f o r  proof  of physical existence; 

(b) The association of costs with such property record units 

to assure accurate accounting f o r  retirements; and 

(c) The determination of dates of installation and removal of 

plant to provide data f o r  use in connection with depreciation 

studies. 

(4) Each utility shall furnish to the Commission at s u c h  time 

and in s u c h  form as the Commission may require, the results of any 

required tests and summaries of any  required records. The u t i l i t y  

shall also furnish the Commission with any information concerning 

the utility's facilities or operation which the Commission may 

request and require f o r  determining rates and judging the practices 

of the utility. All such data, unless otherwise specified, shall 

be consistent with and reconcilable with the utility's Annual 

Report to the Commission. 

( 5 )  Upon direction of the Commission, or in t h e  performance 

of delegated s t a f f  duties, any member of the Commission staff may 

m a k e  at any reasonable time a personal visit to the utility's 

offices or o t h e r  places of business, and may inspect a n y  facility, 

CODING: Words underlined a r e  additions; words i n  s-hm-ck 
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records, accounts, books,  reports, and papers  of the utility which 

may appear necessary in the discharge of Commission duties. During 

such visits the utility shall provide staff members with adequate 

and comfortable working and filing space, consistent w i t h  

prevailing conditions and climate and comparable with the 

accommodations provided the utility's outside auditors. 

(6) The Commission prescribes the Uniform System of Accounts 

fo r  Public Utilities and Licensees, as found in the Code of Federal 

Regulations, T i t l e  18, Subchapter C, Part 101, for Major Utilities 

as revised A p r i l  1, 2002 29-&3, to be used  by R u r a l  Electric 

Cooperative and Municipal Electric Utilities operating within the 

State. All inquiries relating to interpretations of the Uniform 

System of Accounts shall be submitted to the Commission's Division 

of Economic Regulation in writing. 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S .  

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.02(2), 3 6 6 . 0 4 ( 2 )  ( a ) ,  366.04(2) (f), 

3 6 6 . 0 5 ( 1 ) ,  366.08, F.S. 

History: Amended 7/29/69, 2/4/76, 8/21/79, 1/2/80, 11/18/82, 

formerly 25-6.14, Amended 10/1/86, 11/02/87, 7 / 2 0 / 8 9 ,  12/27/94, 

4 / 2 2 / 9 6, XX/XX/XX . 
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25-6.015 Location and Preservation of Records. 

(1) All records that a utility is required to keep by reason 

of these or other rules prescribed by the Commission shall be kept 

at the office or o f f i c e s  of the utility within this state, unless 

otherwise authorized by the Commission. 

(2) Any utility that keeps its records outside of the state 

shall reimburse the Commission for the reasonable travel expense 

incurred by each Commission representative during any review of the 

out-of-state records of the utility or i t s  affiliates. Reasonable 

travel expenses are those travel expenses that are equivalent to 

travel expenses paid by the Commission in the ordinary course of 

its business. 

(a) The utility shall remit reimbursement f o r  out-of-state 

travel expenses within 30 days from the date the Commission mails 

the invoice. 

(b) The reimbursement requirement in subsection (2) shall be 

waived: 

1, For any utility that makes its out-of-state 

available at the utility's office located in Florida or at 

mutually agreed upon location in Florida within 10 work 

records 

another 

ng days  

from the Commission's initial request. If 10 working days is not 

reasonable because of the complexity and nature of the issues 
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involved or the volume and type of material requested, the 

Commission may establish a different time frame for the utility to 

bring records into the state. For individual data requests made 

during an audit, the response time frame in Rule 25-6.0151, Florida 

Administrative Code, shall control; or 

2 .  For a utility whose records are located within 50 miles 

of the Florida state line. 

(3) All records shall be preserved in accordance with the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's regulations, Title 18, 

Subchapter C, Part 125, Code of Federal Regulations, entitled 

"Preservation of Records of Public Utilities and Licensees" as 

revised, April 1, 2002 39%, which is hereby incorporated by 

reference into this rule, with the exception of the records listed 

in section (3) (a) of this rule. *it CS ( R e ~ v d ~  U< ~ L - ~ ~ ~ T X S ~ C J C S  

U I C  W L  =ua allu p-a "L 
- _ -  -I A * - -  1 -  - c  
CL a a ~ u ~ i a e a )  UJ- 1 - 1 1 ~  J L  

- I L -  P -  -1 - - 1  - -1 - 

- - -- 
L i i a p L e L  L, ~ C L L I D ~ ~  I ,LJ ' 3 1  L L J  

m 9 2  - I ~ I -  7 r- 

(a) The Code of Federal Requlations items listed below are 

exceptions to the Schedule of Records and Periods of Retention 
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contained in Title 18, Subchapter C, Section 125.3, Code of Federal 

Requlations: 

1. Item 2 (a), minute books of stockholders', directors', and 

directors' committee meetinqs, earlier of 20 vears or termination 

of the corporation's existence; 

2. Item 6(a) (l), g eneral ledqers, 20 years; 

3. Item 6(a)(2), ledqers subsidiarv o r  auxiliarv, 20 vears; 

4. Item 7, journals: qeneral and subsidiarv, 20 vears; 

5. Item 8(aL i 'ournal vouchers and journal entries, 20 

vears; and 

6. Item 20 (a), appraisals and valuations made bv the companv 

of its properties or investments or of the properties o r  

investments of anv associated companies. (includes all records 

essential thereto.), 10 vears after appraisal. 

( b ) w  However, a l l  source documents retained as required by 

Title 18, Subchapter C ,  Part 125, Code of Federal Regulations shall 

be maintained in their original form for a minimum of three years ,  

or for any lesser period of time specified for that type of record 

in Title 18, Subchapter C, Part 125, Code of Federal Regulations, 

after the date the document was created or received by the utility. 

This paragraph does not require the utility to create paper copies 

of documents where the utility would n o t  otherwise do so in the 
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ordinary c o u r s e  of its business. The Commission may waive the 

requirement that documents be retained in their original form upon 

a showing by a utility that it employs a storage and retrieval 

system that consistently produces clear, readable copies that are 

substantially equivalent to the originals, and c l e a r l y  reproduces 

handwritten notations on documents. 

ow The utility shall maintain written procedures 

governing the conversion of source documents to a storage and 

retrieval system, which procedures ensure the authenticity of 

documents and the completeness of records. Records maintained in 

the storage and  retrieval system must be easy to search and easy to 

read. 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127 ( 2 ) ,  F . S .  

Law Implemented: 366.05(1), (9), & (ll), 366.08, 366.093(1), F . S .  

History: Amended 7/29/69, 7/19/72, 1/11/76, 9/28/81, 11/18/82, 

Formerly 25-6.15, Amended 10/1/86, 11/02/87, 6/23/93, 11/13/95, 

xx/xx/xx. 
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25-6.135 Annual Reports. 

(1 Each investor-owned electric utility shall file annual 

reports with the Commission on Commission Form PSC/ECR/101 ( / 1 

+&%-@j- which is i n c o r p o r a t e d  by reference into this rule. Form 

PSC/ECR/101, entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities", 

may be obtained from the Commission's Division of Economic 

Regulation. These reports shall be verified by a responsible 

accounting officer of the utility making the report and shall be 

due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar y e a r .  A 

utility may f i l e  a written request f o r  an extension of time with 

the Division of Economic Regulation no l a t e r  than April 30. One 

extension of 31 days will be granted upon request. A request for 

a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good cause 

and shall specify the date  by which the report will be filed. 

"Good cause" means a demonstration that the company has worked 

diliqentlv to prepare the report and that the additional time 

period requested to complete and submit the report is both 

reasonable and necessary qiven the companv' s particular 

circumstances. 

(2) The utility shall also file with the original and each 

copy of t h e  annual report form, or separately within 30 days ,  a 

letter or report, signed by an independent certified public 

CODING: Words underlined a r e  additions; words in z b x c k  
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accountant, attesting to the conformity in all material respects of 

t h e  schedules and their applicable notes l i s t e d  on the general 

information page of Form PSC/ECR/101 with the Commission's 

applicable uniform system of accounts and published accounting 

releases. 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2) F . S .  

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (a) and (f), 366.05(1), (2)- 

F.S.  

History--New 12-27-94, Amended 12/11/00, XX/XX/XX. 
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25-6.1351 Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions. 

(I) Purpose. The purpose of this rule is to establish cost 

allocation requirements to ensure proper accounting for affiliate 

transactions and utility nonregulated activities so that these 

transactions and activities are not subsidized by utility 

ratepayers. This rule is not applicable to affiliate transactions 

for purchase of fuel and related transportation services that are 

subject to Commission review and approval in cost recovery 

proceedings. 

(2) Definitions 

(a) Affiliate -- Any entity that directly or indirectly 

through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or 

is under common control with a utility. As used herein, “control” 

means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to 

direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 

company, whether such power is exercised through one or more 

intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction with, or 

pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established 

through a majority or minority ownership or voting of securities, 

common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding 

trusts, associated companies, contracts or any other direct or 

indirect means. 
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(b) Affiliate Transaction -- Any transaction in which both a 

utility and a n  affiliate are each participants, except transactions 

related solely to the filing of consolidated tax returns. 

(c) C o s t  Allocation Manual (CAM) - The manual that sets out 

a utility’s c o s t  allocation policies and related procedures. 

( d )  Direct Costs - Costs that can be specifically identified 

w i t h  a particular service or product. 

(e) Fully Allocated Costs - The sum of direct c o s t s  p l u s  a 

fair and reasonable share of indirect costs. 

(f) Indirect Costs - Costs, including a l l  overheads, that 

cannot be identified with a particular service or product. 

(9) Nonregulated - Refers to services o r  products that are 

n o t  subject to price regulation by the Commission or not included 

for ratemaking purposes and  not reported in surveillance. 

(h) Prevailing Price Valuation - Refers to the price an 

affiliate charges a regulated utility for products and  services, 

which equates to that charged by the affiliate to third parties. 

To qualify f o r  this treatment, sales of a particular asset o r  

service t o  third parties must encompass more than 50 percent of the 

total quantity of the product or service sold by the entity. The 

50 percent threshold is applied on a n  asset-by-asset and service- 

by-service basis, rather than on a product line or service line 
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basis. 

(i) Regulated - Refers to services or products that are 

subject to price regulation by the Commission or included for 

ratemaking purposes and reported in surveillance. 

( 3 )  Non-Tariffed Affiliate Transactions 

(a) The purpose of subsection (3) is to establish 

requirements for non-tariffed affiliate transactions impacting 

regulated activities. This subsection does not apply to the 

allocation of costs for services between a u t i l i t y  and its parent 

company or between a utility and its regulated utility affiliates 

or to services received by a utility from an affiliate that exists 

solely to provide services to members of the utility’s corporate 

family. All affiliate transactions, however, are subjec t  to 

regulatory review and approval. 

(b) A utility must charge an affiliate the higher of fully 

allocated c o s t s  or market price for all non-tariffed services and 

products purchased by the affiliate from the utility. Except, a 

utility may charge an affiliate less than fully allocated c o s t s  or 

market price if the charge is above incremental cost. If a utility 

charges l e s s  than fully allocated costs or market price, the 

utility must maintain documentation to support and justify how 

doing so benefits regulated operations. If a utility charges less 

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in sbxie-k 
type are deletions from existing law. 

- 17 - 



. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20  

21 

22 

2 3  

24 

2 5  

DOCKET NO. 030970-E1 
DATE: 11/20/03 

than market price, the utility must notify the Division of Economic 

Regulation in writing within 30 days of the utility initiating, or 

changing any of the terms or conditions, for the provision of a 

product or service. In the case of products or services currently 

being p r o v i d e d ,  a utility must notify the Division within 30 days  

of the rule’s effective da te .  

(c) When a utility purchases services and products from an 

a f f i l i a t e  and applies the cost to regulated operations, the utility 

shall apportion to regulated operations the lesser of fully 

allocated costs or market price. Except, a utility may apportion 

to regulated operations more than fully allocated costs if the 

charge is less than or equal to the market price. If a utility 

apportions to regulated operations more than fully allocated costs, 

the utility must maintain documentation to support and justify how 

doing so benefits regulated operations and would be based on 

prevailing price valuation. 

(d) When an asset used in regulated operations is transferred 

from a utility to a nonregulated affiliate, the utility must charge 

the affiliate t h e  greater of market price or net book value. 

Except, a utility may charge the affiliate either the market price 

or net book value if the utility maintains documentation to support 

and justify that such a transaction benefits regulated operations. 
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When an asset to be used in regulated operations is transferred 

from a nonregulated affiliate to a utility, the utility must record 

the asset at the lower of market price or net book value. Except ,  

a utility may record the asset at either market price or net book  

value if the utility maintains documentation to support and j u s t i f y  

t h a t  such a transaction benefits regulated operations. An 

independent appraiser must verify the market value of a transferred 

asset w i t h  a net book value g r e a t e r  than $1,000,000. If a utility 

charges less than market price, the utility must notify the 

Division of Economic Regulation in writing within 30 days of the 

transfer. 

(e) Each affiliate involved in affiliate transactions must 

maintain all underlying data concerning the affiliate transaction 

for at least three years  after the affiliate transaction is 

complete. This paragraph does not relieve a r e g u l a t e d  affiliate 

from maintaining records under otherwise applicable record 

retention requirements. 

(4) Cost Allocation Principles 

(a) Utility accounting records must show whether each 

transaction involves a product or service that is regulated or 

nonregulated. A utility that identifies these transactions by the 

use of subaccounts meets the requirements of this paragraph. 
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(b) Direct cos ts  shall be assigned to each non-tariffed 

service and product provided by the utility. 

(c) Indirect costs shall be distributed to each non-tariffed 

service and product provided by the utility on a f u l l y  allocated 

c o s t  basis. Excep t ,  a utility may distribute indirect costs on an 

incremental or market basis if the utility can demonstrate t h a t  its 

ratepayers will benefit. If a utility distributes indirect costs 

on less than a fully allocated basis, the utility must maintain 

documentation to support doing so. 

(d) Each utility must maintain a listing of revenues and 

expenses for a l l  non-tariffed products and services. 

(5) Reporting Requirements. Each utility shall file 

information concerning its affiliates, affiliate transactions, and 

nonregulated activities on Form PSC/ECR/101 which is 

incorporated by reference into this rule. Form PSC/ECR/101, 

entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities, I' may be 

obtained from the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation. 

(6) Cost Allocation Manual. Each utility involved in 

affiliate transactions or in nonregulated activities must maintain 

a Cost Allocation Manual (CAM). The CAM must be organized and 

indexed so that the information contained therein can be easily 

accessed. 
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Specific Authority: 3 6 6 . 0 5 ( 1 ) ,  350.127(2) F . S .  

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (a) and ( f ) ,  366.041(1), 

346.05(1), ( 2 ) ,  and ( 9 ) ,  366.06(1), 366.093(1) F.S. 

History--New 12-27-94, Amended 12/11/00, XX/XX/XX. 

030970rule.smc 
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A T T A C H M E N T  B 
‘ State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 3,2003 
TO: 

RIE: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (He %$VH tt fiy TQS 

Office of the General Counsel (Cibul 

Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs for Proposed Amendments to Rules 25-6.0 14, 
25-6.01 5, 25-6.135, and 25-6.1351, F.A.C., Investor-Owned Electric Utility Record 
Keeping and Reporting Requirements Rules 

The above rules contain the requirements for electric utility record keeping, retention and 
reporting with references to the Uniform System of Accounts, “Preservation of Records of Public 
Utilities and Licensees,” and “Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities.” 

The rule amendments would streamline and update reporting and retention requirements of 
Commission forms and references to national codes. 

The Administrative Procedures Act encourages an agency to prepare a Statement of 
Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC). However, there should be minimal costs and no significant 
negative impacts on utilities, small businesses, small cities, or small counties. Therefore, a SERC 
will not be prepared for the proposed rule amendment at this time. 

cc: Mary Andrews Bane 
John Slemkewicz 
Hurd Reeves 
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THIS FILING IS (CHECK ONE BOX FOR EACH ITEM) 

I t e i  I: 0 Xn initial (Original) OR 0 Resubmission No. 
Submission 

Item 2: 0 An Original Signed Form OR Conformed Copy 
I 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 

Form Approved 

(Expires 3/31/2005) 
OMB NO. 1902-0021 

FERC Form No. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC 

UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS 

This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3,4(a), 304 and 309, 
and 18 CFR 141 .I. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other 
sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not 
consider this report to be of a confidential nature. 



GENERAL INFORMATION I . 
I. Purpose 

This form is a regulatory Support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It 1s designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Federal Energy Regulatory C0I"lSsiOn. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use 
form supporting a statistical Publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the 
Energy Information Administration. 

. . .  . - - 
( c )  For the CPA certification, submit with the O r i g h d l  submission, or within 30 dwg-af-ge-~.Lhe filing date for 

this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as C l a s s  C or Class D prior to January 1, 
1984 1 : 

{i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems Of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief 
Accountant's published accounting releases),  and 

certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority Of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (see 18 CFR 

41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications-) 

(11) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant 

11. Who Must Submit 

Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 cm 101)~ must 
s u i t  this form. 

Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts 

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission sewice that 
exceeds 
one of the following: 

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling €or others (deliveries plus Losses). 

111. What and Where to Submit 
(a) Submit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software ant- an original and six (6) 

conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to: 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Comission 
888 First Street, NE. 
Room 1A 
Washington, DC 20426 

I Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

Include with the o r i g i n a l  and each conformed Paper COPY of this form the subscription statement required by 18 
C . F . R .  385.2011(~)(5). Paragraph ( C )  (51 Of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 rewires each respondent submitting data 

electronically to f i l e  a subscription 
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic 
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the best knowledge and belief of the signer. 

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four ( 4 )  copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any 
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or 
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on 
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders 
is prepared.)  Mail these reports to: 

stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic 
filing, and that the contents as 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. 
Washington, DC 20426 
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GENEWL INFORMATION (continued} 

111, phat an8 Where to Submit (Continued) 
IC) continued 

Schedules 
Reference 

Pages 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
Statement of Income 114 -117 
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

men accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet- men submitting 
after the filing date €or this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address 
indicated at I11 (a). 

Use the following format for the Letter or report Unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in 
the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of f o r  the year ended ~n 
which we have reported separately under date of . We have also  reviewed schedules 

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Comission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Comission as set forth i n  its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review 
for this purpose included such tes ts  Of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

noted below) conform in all material reSpeCtS with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission as se t  forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paregraph (except as 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the 
requirements. 

their requirements free Of charge from: 

Describe the discrepancies that exist. 
(a) Federal ,  State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet 

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A ES-1 
Washington, DC 20426 
(202) 208-2474 

IV. When to Submit 
Submit t h i s  report forin On or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. i 

v. 

response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sourc@s, gathering and maintainins 
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send coments regarding this burden 
estimate or any aspect of this COlleCtiOn Of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory COmiSSiOn, 888 F i r s t  Street N . E . ,  Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller, 
cJ-1); ana to-thE-Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the  Federal Energy  Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any 

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden 
The public reporting burden for this collection of infomation is estimated to average 1,217 hours per 

Page ii 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in Conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) ( U . S .  of A . ) .  Interpret 
sll accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. S. of A. I 

11. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) Only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents f o r  averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 
statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts 
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting 
purposes, use for  balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use f o r  
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

111. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 
the word "None' where it truly and completely states the fac t .  

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s1 and enter "A," "NONE,' or "Not 
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4 .  

v. Enter the month, day,  and year for all dates. U s e  customary abbreviations. The 'Date of Report" included in 
the header of each page is ito be completed only fo r  resubmissions (see V I I .  below). The date of the resubmission 
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed f r o m  the previous filing. 

V I .  Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from t h e  expected sign must be reported by 
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. 

\fJI. For any resubmissions, Submit the electronic filing using the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and 
six (6) conformed paper copies of the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription 
statement indicated at instruction 111 ( a ) .  Resuhissions must be numbered sequentially on the Cover page of the 
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a 
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction 111 (a). 

VIII. DO not make references t o  reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous y e a r ,  the figures reported must be based upan 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 
figures were used. 

1. Conmission Authorization (Comm. Auth.1 - -  The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any 
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

11. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in 

080026 
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r 8 Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"See. 3 0 9 .  The Commission shall have Power to Perform any and 811 acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind 
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. 
Among other things, such ru les  and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this A c t ;  
and m y  prescribe the form or forms Of a l l  statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the 
Commission, the information which they shall contain. and the time within which they shall be filed. . . a  

"Set. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings f o r  purposes of this ~ c t ,  to wit: 

...(3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any'of 
the foregoing. It shalt not  include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined; 

( 4 )  "person* means an individual or a corporation; 
(5) "Licensee' means any person, State. or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof t o  carry an the business of developing, transmitting, 
unitizing, or distributing Power;..." 

(7) 'Municipa1ity" means a City, COUntY, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision 

(11) .Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a powex house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said 
unit, and a l l  storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected 
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or  any part 
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and 
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

I 

"See. 4 .  The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered: 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or 
foreign Corrunerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites; 

... 

( a )  TO make investigations and to Collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of 

to the extent the ConuniSSiOn may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this A c t . "  

"Set. 
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary 02 

appropriate to assist the  Comission in the proper administration of this Act. 
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all 
questions upon which the Commission may need information. 
include, among other things, f u l l  information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and 
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and 
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and 
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, 
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. 
for currently determining such costs and other facts. 
otherwise specif ieS. 

304 .  (a) mery Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Comission such annual and other 

The Commission my prescribe the 

The Commission may require that such reports shall 

The Comission may require any such person to make adequate provision 
Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission 
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FERC FORM NO. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER 

05 Name of Contact Person 

I DENT IF I CAT10 N 

06 Title of Contact Person 

11 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 

08 Telephone of Contact Person,lncluding 
Area Code 

02 Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 

09 This Report Is 

(1) An Original 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Vr) (2) A Resubmission 

13 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

01 Name 

02 Title 

~~ 

14 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

I I 

ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that helshe has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of hislher knowledge, information, and belief, 
all statements of fact contained in the aCCOmpanYing report are true and the accompanying report is a correcl statement of the business and 

’ Title 113, U.S.C. io01 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly io make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

.- I 

FERC FORM N O . ~  (ED. 12-91) Page 1 
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(2) n A Resubmission 

Inter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
;efiain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "A'. 1 ~~ 

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 
Page No. 

(a) tb) (c) 

Seneral Information 

Sontrol Over Respondent 

Corporations Controlled by Respondent 

Dfftcers 

Directors 

Important Changes During the Year 

Comparative Balance Sheet 

Statement of Income for the Year 

Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 

Statement of Cash flows 

Uotes to Financial Statements 

Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 

Summary of Utility Plant 8 Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort 8 Dep 

Uuclear Fuel Materials 

Electric Plant in Service 

Electric Plant Leased to Others 

Electric Plant Held for Future Use 

Construction Work in Progress-Electric 

Rccumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 

Investment of Subsidiary Companies 

Materials and Supplies 

Allowances 

Extraordinary Property Losses 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 

3her Regulatory Assets 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

4ccumulated Deferred Income Taxes 

Zapital Stock 

Sther Paid-in Capital 

Lono-Term Debt 

~~ - ~~ - 

I 1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2 
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I 
1 ear UI n q w l r  

Dec. 31, I Date o? Hewn 
(Mo, Da, Yr) I This Re ort Is: 

(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

4ame of Respondent 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

.ong-Term Debit 

leconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 

-axes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 

kcumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 

Xher Deferred Credits 

iccumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 

I 1 1  I I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued) 
I 

inter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA,' as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
:ertain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Reference Remarks 
Page No. 

(b) (c) 

- 
Jne 
NO. 

- 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
7 

44 

E 

E 59 
I 

I 64 

~~ ~ 

iccumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 

4ccu m u lated Deferred Income Ta xes-Othe r 

Xher Regulatory Liabilities 

Ilectric Operating Revenues 

Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 

Sales for Resale 

llectric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

'urchased Power 

I 

rransmission of Electricity for Others 

rransmission of Eleclricity by Others 

vliscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 

Iepreclation and Amortization of Electric Plant 

3egulatory Commission Expenses 

qesearch, Development and Demonstration Activities 

3istribution of Salaries and Wages 

Zommon Utility Plant and Expenses 
~~~~ 

Electric Energy Account 

Monthly Peaks and Output 

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Lsrge Plants) 

dydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants} 

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 

Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 
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This Re orl Is: 
(7) d~n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

lame of Respondeni 

. e 

inter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

year 01 neyu~~ 
Dec. 31, 

;ertain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are 'none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

- 
,ine 
No. 

67 

68 

69 

- 
- 
- 
- 

Title of Schedule 

(4 
Fransmission Line Statistics 

rransmission Lines Added During Year 

Substations 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
0 Four copies will be submitted 

5 No annual report to stockholders is prepared 

Reference Remarks 
Page No. 

004 



I I 

lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
Year of Report 

Dec. 31, L 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the 
of organization and the date Organized. 

I 

3. If at any time during the year the property Of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

5. Have YOU engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

( I )  Yes ... Enter the dale when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 

(2) 0 No 

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) 
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This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

Jame of Respondent 
* 1 I Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
Year of Report 

(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

lame of Respondent 

Iefinitions 
. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 

!* Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
1. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
1. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
toting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 
nutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 
:ontrol in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

uate or nepon I cai VI nqml L 

Dec. 31, 
(Mo, Da. Y r) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

- 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 
i 

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind ot Business 
No. 

(a) ' (b) 

Percent Voting Footnote 
Stock Owned Ref. 

03 (d) 
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1 
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Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Yr) 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

1 

~ ~ 

40- 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 

- .  
~ ~. .~ 

46 

47 

48 

0u036 



Name of Respondent 

L I 

~ -~ 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter ”none,” “not applicable,” or “NA” where applicable. If 
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5. Important exlension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each Class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 
6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance Of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less- Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage Scale changes during the year, 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 108, Voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11. (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 

. 

. ‘-r - This Report Is: uaie 01 nepull # V U .  ”. 
(1) An Original Dec. 31 , 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Notes Receivable (141) 
Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 
Other Accounts Receivable (143) 
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 
Fuel Stock (151) 227 

I 

35 
36 
37 
38 Merchandise (1 55) 
39 
40 
41 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 
Residuals (Elm) and Extracted Products (153) 
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 

Other Materials and Supplies (1 56) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 

42 
43 Stores Expense Undislributed (163) 

44 Gas-sot&-Underground - Current (164.1) 
45 
46 Prepayments (165) 
47 
48 
49 Rents Receivable (172) 
50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
51 
52 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 

Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 

Advances for Gas (1 66-1 67) 
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

227 
227 
227 
227 
227 

202-203/227 
228-229 

227 

1 1 1 1 
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dame of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) a An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year OT trepon 

Dec. 31, 
1 

Line 
No. 

- 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 113 
I 

46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITSXContinued) I 
Title of Accounl 

(a) 

Ierivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 
Ierivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 
OTAL Current 8 Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 

hsiomer Advances lor Construction (252) 
rccumulaled Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 
leierred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 
Ither Deferred Credits (253) 
Ither Regulatory Liabilities (254) 
hamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

rccumulaled Deferred Income Taxes (281 -283) 
'OTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 

rOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54) 

Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 

266-267 

269 
278 

272-277 

Balance at Balance at 

1 

I 

I 080 42 
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(2) n A  Resubmission 

ne of Respondent 

i I J  i i 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR i 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year ot Hewn 
Dec. 31, 

~~~ ~~- 

Report amounts for accounts 432 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i, 
;n, 0) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts 
columns (c) and (d) totals. 
Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
Reporl data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 4O4.1,404,2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. 
Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof. 
Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount 

ay need to be made to the utility's cuslomers or which may result in a material refund io the utility with respect to power or gas 
Jrchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with 
1 explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to 
3wer and gas purchases. 
, Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts 01 any refunds made or received during the year 

ine Account (Ref .) TOTAL 
40. Page No. Current Year Previous Year 

(4 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

' 18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

2 I ODerating Revenues (400) 1 1 1 

Operation Expenses (401) 

Maintenance Expenses (402) 

Depreciation Expense (403) 

Amort. 8 Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 
Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 
Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 

Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 

Regulatory Debits (407.3) 
(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 

Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 
- Other (409.1) 

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 

(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411 .l) 
Investment Tax CredicAdj. - Net (41 1.4) 

(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (41 1.6) 

Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (41 1.7) 

(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 

Losses from Disposition of Allowances (41 1.9) 

TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 
Net Uti1 Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P117,line 25 

000043 
Page I14 



This Re ort Is: Date of Report rear 07 nepon 
(1) $A" Originat 
(2) n A Resubmission 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Ime of Respondent 

*suiting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a 
immary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 
, I f  any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of income, such notes may be included on 
ages 122-1 23. 
. Enter on pages 122-1 23 a concise explanalion of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an 
[feet on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the 
pproximate dollar effect of such changes. 
. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports. 
0. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and 
3port the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

~~~ ~~ 

I I I I i 

i 

i 

i 
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1 I 

Earnings (Acct. 439) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

T ear UI napulk 

Dec. 31, 
This Re ori Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) 

23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) 

24 

25 
26 
27 
281 1 1 
ml T ~ T A I  Dividends Dedared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) I 
31 
32 
33 
34 

39 
40 
41 

Page 118 000 Page 118 000 04’3 



lame of Respondent I TF R r f i  Is: 
An Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

I - - -  - . I-. -. , .- 
Dee. 31 I I 

UdlG VI rlcpv#t 

(Mol Da, Yr) I 
I L I  I 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 
~~ 

. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 
ubsidiary earnings for the year. 
!. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
I. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments 10 the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
2y credit, then debit items in that order. 
5 .  Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
5. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

... 

0O-c 

1 I 

F48 



m e  of Respondent 

I L 

If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included 
page 122-123. Information about noncash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a 

.conci]jation between 'Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet, 

. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 

. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing 
ctivities should be repofled in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount Of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid. 

I c a s  Y.  I '"F".. Date ot Hepon 
(Mo, Da, Y r) 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) $nn Original Dec. 31, 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

.ine 
10. 

Uescription {See tnstruciton No. 5 for txplanation of Codes} Amounts 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

Cash Flows from lnvestmenl Activities: 
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): 
Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
Gross Additions io  Common Utility Plant 
Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 
Other (provide details in footnote): 

v m 4 9  
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) d~n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Lme of Respondent I Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 

69 
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 
71 

ne 
Io. 

46 Loans Made or Purchased 
47 Collections on Loans 

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for txplanation of Codes) 

(a) 

48 
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
50 Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory 
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 
52 Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 
53 Other (provide details in footnote): 

I 73 I Long-term Debt (b) I I 

Amounts 

(b) 

74 

75 
76 

77 
78 
79 
80 

I 

Preferred Stack 
Common Stock 
Other (provide details in footnote): 

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 

Dividends on Preferred Stock 
~ ~. 

- - .-- a *  rrc, Page 121 



\lame of Respondent 

I P 

~ - ~ ~~ 

Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 
arnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
.oviding a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 

7~ action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 
n cumulative preferred stock. 
. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
isposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 
djustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized LOSS on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 
ln explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
i. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
estrictions. 
j, If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 1 14-1 21, such notes may be included herein. 

Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant conlingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of 

This Report Is: U U b V  V.  m --,-- 
(1) 0 An Original Dec. 31, - (2) A Resubmission 

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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Year of Report 
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(2) n A Resubmission 

. Report in columns (9 and (9) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 

. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as 'fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts jn a footnote. 

Dec. 31, 

Unrealized Gains and 
Losses on Available- 
for-Sale Securities 

(b) 

Foreign Currency 
Hedges 

W) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability adjustment 

(net amount) 
(c) 

Other 
Adjustments 

(e) 

I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) 

000053 
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This Re 01-l Is: 
[I> $An Original 

I I 

ne of Respondent 

n Classification Total Electric 
1. (c) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year ot Heport 

Dec. 31, 
(2) n A Resubmission 

1 SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

' 

Page 200 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

Plant in Service (Classified) 

Property Under Capital Leases 

Plant Purchased or Sold 
Completed Construction not Classified 

Experimental Plant Unclassified 

Total (3 thru 7) 
Leased to Others 
Held for Future Use 
Construction Work in Progress 
Acquisition Adjustments 

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 
Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, ti Depl 

Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 



(1) $".. Original 
This Re rl Is: 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondenl 

1 1 

(Mo, Dale Da, of Report Yr) 
Year of RepoFt 
Dec. 31, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201 
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Year ot Hepon This Re ort Is: 
(11 $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mom Da, Yr) 

b I Dec. 31, 
ime of Respondent 

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) 

Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the 

If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the 
,spondent. 

Jantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements, 

ne Descnption of item 8 a I ance Lhanges during Year 
Jo. 

1 Nuclear Fuel in process ol Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1) 

Beginning of Year Additions 
(a) (b) (c) 

2 Fabrication 
3 Nuclear Materials 
4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction 

5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote) 

r Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5) 

I 
I 161 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Malerials in line 11 I t - Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical 

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157) 

19 Uranium 

20 Plutonium 

Page 202 
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(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1 I I 

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) 

008058 

1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89> 

Changes during Year 

I Amo piation 15 Other Reductions xplain in a footnote) 

Page 203 

Balance Line 
No. End #,Year 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) nA Resubmission 1 I 

ne of Respondent 

Repod below the origjnal cost of electric plant in service according lo the prescribed accounts. 
In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; 

couni 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included 

column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount 
plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column Id) a tentative distribution of such 
lirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 
versais of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications 
columns (c) and (d), including the reversals Of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year 01 Report 
Dec. 31, 

---A enmill hln 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 204 080059 



Name of Respondent 

L 

I c.", " 8  . '"'p"" 

Dec. 31, I 
WclIG uw I I c + N I .  

(Mo, Oa, Yr) I I i1ty t++*n ts: 
n Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 
1 I I  I 1 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101.102, 103 and 106) (Continued) 

instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of 
1 year. 
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated - 
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (9 only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this accouni and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages. 
8. for each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, 
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also dale 
of such filing. 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line 
End ?a) fYear No. 

I I 

000060 
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3me of Respondent 

(a) 
(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23,32, and 41) 

I C.U. V. . .“r-. . 
Dec. 31, I 

Date ot Hewn 
(Mo. Da, Vr) I 

(b) IC) 

t I I (2) E A  Resubmission 

55 
56 

57 

58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

63 

64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

I I I  I I 
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101,102, 103 and 106) (Continued) I 

(360) Land and Land Rights 
(361) Structures and Improvements 
(362) Station Equipment 
(363) Storage Battery Equipmenl 
(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 
(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
(366) Underground Conduit 
(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 
(368) Line Transformek 
(369) Services 
(370) Meters 
(371) Installations on Customer Premises 
(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 
(373) Street lighting and Signal Systems 
TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 

~ 

i e  Account Balance Additions 
I Beginning of Year 1 I 

_ .  

82 
83 
84 
85 
86 

87 
88 

U. 

- .  _ _  
I 

- - .  (399) Other Tangible Property 
TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 
TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 
(102) Electric Plan1 Purchased (See Instr. 8) 
(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 

(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 

TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) 

- 
40 
41 

42 
- 

44 

45 

46 
47 
48 

49 
50 
51 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

52 
53 
- 

‘(350) Land and Land Rights 

(352) Structures and Improvements 
(353) Station Equipment 
(354) Towers and Fixtures 
(355) Poles and Fixtures 
(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
(357) Underground Conduit 

, (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 
1 (359) Roads and Trails 
,TOTAL Transmission Plant Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 

1 

I 73 
I 

I 74 

I 79 

(389) Land and Land Rights 
(390) Slructures and Improvements 
(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 
(392) Tiansporlation Equipment 
(393) Stores Equipment 

l(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
I (395) Laboratory Equipment 

(396) Power Operated Equipment 
(397) Communication Equipment 

i 

I 

4 

80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipmenl I 
~ A I  SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 206 
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

me of Respondent I 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Reporl 

Dec. 31, 

I I I 

I I 1 1 

I & I  1 I 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line 
End t Year NO. (d) (e) (9 PSI 

40 

I I I I I 441 

i 

I 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51 
52 
53 

1 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

I 

77 
78 

79 
80 
81 

82 

83 
84 

85 
86 

87 
88 

000062 
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jme of Respondent 

m i 

This Re ort Is: uaIe 01 n r p ~ ~  .--. - 
(1) $A" Original Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) nA Resubmission 

Description of Commission 
Authonzahon 

Name0 es ee 
(Designate asso!ih?~COm anleS Prope%Yased (c) 

ne 
10. wlth a double aslenskf 

(4 
1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

Expiration 
Date of Balance at 

End of Year '!a;" (e) 

~ 

~ 



This Re orl Is: 
( I )  $A" Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

me of Respondent 

1 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Vr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3q, 

i 

5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

3 
4 

1 

19 
20 

Page 214 



Jame of Respondent 

Description of Project 

(a) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

i (Mo, Da, Yr) I Dec.31, n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Construction work in progress - 
Electric (Account 107) 

(b) 

r 

i I I  i i 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

I. Repon below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107) 
?. Show items relating to 'research, development, and demonstration' projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see 
lccount 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts) 
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1 00,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

10 
P 

11 

12 
n 

8 1  1 1 

13 
14 

c . 
16 

17 
I 1 

--_ 

15 ! 1 

33 

34 
1 1 

43 TOTAL 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

O S O O ~ S  

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

42 
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(1) original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

lame of Respondent - . -r-  - 1 "W. -. 
Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Y r) 

Line item (24%) 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Balance Beginning of Year 

I 

a 
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 

lines 3 thtu 8) 

L S ~ %  %%rs 
tlectr ic ant in tiectric riant Hela 

for Future U s e  SWJA 
(a (d) (e) 

11 Book Cost of Plant Retired 

12 Cost of Removal 
13 Salvage (Credit) 

14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 

15 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in 

of lines 11 thru 13) 

footnote): 

16 

17 Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines I ,  
9, 14, 15, and 16) 

Section B. Balances at End of Year * .  According to Functional Classification 

18 Steam Production 

19 Nuclear Production 

20 Hydraulic Produclion-Convenfional 

21 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 

22 Other Production 

23 Transmission 

24 Distribution 

25 General 

26 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 

6 

7 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

Other Clearing Accounts 

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 

Page 219 000066 
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This Re ort IS: 
(1) $ ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

me of Respondent 

I L I  I I 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 

For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee 
d purpose of the pledge. 
If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, 

te of authorization, and case or docket number. 
Report column (0 interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year. 
In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (0 

e other amount a1 which carried in the books of account if  difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment jncludibk 
column (9. 
Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 

Equity in Substdiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment at 

(9 PSI 
End f Year Earnln s of Year 

Ye) 

Gain or Loss from Investment 
Disp Ph) sed of NO. 

1 

I I I 1 

I I I 1 4  

I 

I 

E 
E 
1 

8 
1 

1( 

1' 

1: 
1: 
1< 

1 

1 

17 

~~ 

1 

2 

3 

- 

- .  
~.. 

. _.. - _- ~- 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

000068 



This Re orl Is: 

(2) 5 A Resubmission 

Date of Report . 1 (1) $A" Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
le of Respondent 

Department or 

Use Material 

Account Balance Balance 
Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which 

(a) (b) (a (4 
Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

Plani Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

Assigned to - Construction (Estimaled) 

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

Production Plant (Estimated) 

Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

Year of Repof? 

Oec. 31, 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 

Merchandise {Account 155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 
applic to Gas Util) 

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

~ - 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 

Page 227 000069 



This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
(1) C A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

(Mo, Oa, Yr) 
.me of Respondent 

9 
10 
11 
I2 
13 
14 - 
I E  

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

.. 

43 
44 
45 
46 

c)ooo 

36 
37 
38 
39 

1 1 

70 

I 



Year of Repon 

Dec. 31, 

arne 

. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
3.46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances • 

. Report on Lines 8·14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 

ornpany' under "Definitions' in the Uniform System of Accounts). 

'. Report on Lines 22 • 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 

t. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 

O. Report on Lines 32·35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 


L-____J-____~____~______~____~______L_____~____~~?~ 
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rear 01 nepon 
Dec. 31, I Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
This Re rl Is: 
(1) f~n Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

ame of Respondent 

I 1 1  I 1 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) 

L 

I I 1 I I 

I W H I T E N  OFF DURING YEAR ~~l~~~~ at Description of Extraordinaly LOSS Total Losses 
Ilnclude in the description the date Of Amount Recognised 

Dunng Year tgyis Amount End of Year Cornmiss o Authonzatlon to use ACC 182.1 
and period o? amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).] Of Loss 

(4 (b) (c) Id) (e) 

I 

TOTAL 

1 

. 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 (ED- 12-88> Page 230a 
000072 



I 

me of Respondent 

i I I  i i 

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (782.2) i 
i 

t -  . "I. _. - .- 
Dee. 31, i 

Date 01 t-iepii 
(Mo, Da, Y r) I This Re rt Is: 

(1) $An Original 
(2) rl A Resubmission 

Description of Unrecovered Plant 
and Regulatory Study Costs [Include 

in the description of costs, the date of 
Commission Avthoczation to use Acc 182.2 
and period of amortlzatton (mo, yr to mo, yr)] 

(a) 

Total costs 
Amount Recognised 

of Charges ~ u n n g  Year 

(b) (4 

W RlTTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at 

&::$ Amount End of Year 

(d) (e) 0 ' 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 

49 TOTAL 
J 

1 1 1 

1 1 1 

1 

1 

1 

Page 230b 000073 



This Re orl Is: 
(1) $A" Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

ame of Respondent 

i 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year ot Report 
Dec. 31, 

ine Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS 
40. 

Other Regulatory Assets Account Amount 
Charged 

t 4 (b) (c) (d) 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 1 

0 

e 
10 

11 

72 

13 

14 

I5 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

~ ~ -~ 

- 

~~ 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 

4 



(1) $An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

ime of Respondent 

1 

Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 
For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
Minor item (1 % of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 

asses. 

Dec. 3 1, $40, Da, Yr) 

ne Description of Miscellaneous Balance at 
JO. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year 

(a) (b) 
1 
2 
3 
4 ,  ~ 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

IO 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

1 47 1 Misc. Work in Progress 1 

Debits CREDlTS Balance at 
Accounl Amount End of Year 

(c) “”3“ (el (0 

- 

1 491TOTAL 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

1 

1 1 

000075 
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

ame of Respondent I y e a r  01 neporr 

Dec. 31, I Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1 1 - 1  

I 1 1  I I 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED 1NCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. 
At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Notes 

1 



me of Respondent 

1 # 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 

UalT " I  . ,"r-.- 

Dec. 31, (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) nA Resubmission 

A 

000077 

Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares le 
lo. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter 

(a) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34- 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

- 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) 

Call Price at 
End of Year 

Par or Stated 
Value per share 

(4 (d) 
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) $A" Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

ame of Respondent 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHE,ET HELD BY RESPONDENT tine 
AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) 1 IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS No- (Total amount outstanding wlthout reduction 

for amounts held by respondent) 
Amount Shares 

(9 (9) - 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

year 01 nepon 
Dec. 31, 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued) 

. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
rhich have not yet been issued. . The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
Ion-cumulative. 
,. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
jive particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
5 pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

Page 

I 

MHXt78 
251 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 

L 

tme of Respondent 

5 (2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1 Gal V I  I rrpv,. 

Dec. 31, 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I t  

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

. 32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87] Page 253 
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This Re ort Is: 
(11 $A" Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

. - r  

!a If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving pafiiculars 
details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged. 

Yearof Reporl 
Dec. 31, i Dale of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Class and Series of Stock h e  
NO. (a) 

5 

6 

balance at tnd of Year 
(b) 

7 1 

12 
13 

8 

9 
1 

1 

~ 101 1 
t l  I 1 1 

14 

15 

16 I 1 1 
17 
i a  
19 

20 
21 

22 TOTAL 

Page 254b 990080 



Name of Respondent 

1 1 

This Re ort Is: Date or Hewn 1 ea1 VI ncpa, 

Dec. 31 , (1) d A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense, 
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

33 TOTAL 1 1 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256 

15 1 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24. 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

~~ ~~ 

- -  



This Re rt Is: 
(1) $OA~ Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

expense in coh~mn (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

I G a l  VI 1 Ispuii uare or nepu~r 
(Mol Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 

L 

I 

( 

< 

1' 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

L 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

- 

~ 

I 

I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 082 



year 01 n a p t ~  Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

This Re rl Is: 
(1) $“.n Original . Dee. 31, i (2) n A Resubmission 

dame of Respondent 

RECONCUAT~ON OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL‘INCOME TAXES 

’ 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
:omputation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for 
the year, Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2, i f  the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of group . 
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignmenl, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporling purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 Federal Tax Net Income 
28 Show Compulatian of Tax: 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

- - - -  

38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

8 
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum 

10 . -  
11 

12 
13 
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum 
15 
16 
17 1 



This Re orl Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

t i I I  1 

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, i Date of Report 

(Mo. Da, Yr) 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the 
actual, or estimated amounts 01 such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 
'(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each Slate and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 

Adjust- 
ments 

'if83 
ce,;Lr (9 

axes 
Ckarg ed t n e  Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

No. (See instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes v r i n g  wrrg (Account 236) nclude in Account 165) 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

TOTAL 

1 
2 

r 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

1 

19 

22 
23 

i 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

- .  
32 
33 

C 1 

34 
35 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 
000084 
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) $ ~ n  Original 

lame of Respondent 

I I (2) n A Resubmission 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I Gat VI  1 1 r y u r .  

Dec. 31 

Page 263 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, 
jentifying the year in column (a). 
j. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts tn column (9 and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 
iy parentheses. 
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or othewise pending 
ransmittal of such taxes to the laxing authority. 
3.  Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
,edaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
3mounls charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utiltty plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. for any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, slate in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line 
(Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes Electric Exlraordinary Items Adjustments to Het. Other No. 
Acco nt236) 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

(Incl. in Account 165) (Account 408.1 I 409.1) (Account 409.3) Earnings (Account 439) 
(h) 0) 6 )  (k) (1) ‘ts, 

~- ~~ 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

- - --_ 33 

~ 

- -  - ----I_ 

34 

I_ 

~~ ~ ~~ 

000085 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 



Name of Respondent 

- .  
Allocations to 

Deferred lor Year Current Year's Income Adjustments 
Line Account Balance at Beginning 
No. Subdivisions (b) Account No. Amount Account NO. Amount 

of Year 
(a) 

This Re orl Is: 
(1) $ ~ n  Original 
(2) D A  Resubmission 

uaie VI ncpwL 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I kUI VI  I ,rp.v,. 

Dec. 31, 

ACCUMULA- ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 
' 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and 
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).lnclude in column (i) 
the averaQe Deriod over which the tax credits are amortized. 

I 

2 
3 
3% 
4% 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 
4 4  

47 
48 



ame of Respondent 

i 1 Dec. 31, An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

48 

0@0@87 
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ame of Respondent 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

?)is R i A r I  Is: 

(2) nA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Y r) 

T ear 01 napu I 

Dec. 31, n Original 



Name of Respondent 

20 

21 

I ;lys n E 1 '  IJ. 

An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Sate Income Tax 

Local IncomeTax 

1 1 Dec.31, 
b I I I  I I 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (ACcoi.int 281) 

1 I Repod the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting tor deferred income taxes rating to amortizable 

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
property- 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Balance at 

Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 
to Account 411.1 to Account 410.1 

iLine Account 
~ No. 
, 

(c) (a) 

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272 



(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

\lame of Respondent 

7' 
I 8 

Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Y r) 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued) 

3. Use footnotes as required. 

16 
17 

5 

19 

20 

21 

NOTES (Continued) 

I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 273 



I 1 

lame of Respondent 

I , I  I I 

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERN (Account 2821 I 
I 

1 cat VI n c p v t r  

Dec. 31, 
This Re ort Is: 
(1) $ A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date ot Hewn 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

. ~ e p o d  the information called lor below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

ubject to accelerated amortization 
!. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

ine Account Balance at 
NO. Beginning of Year 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Credited 
to Amunt  41 1 ,I 

Amounts Debited 
to Account 41 0.1 

Electric 

Gas 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 

13 

11 I Federal Income Tax I I I I 

Local IncomeTax 

1 I I 

121 State Income Tax I 1 1 

I I 1 I 

NOTES 

000091 
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This Re ~ r t  Is: 
(1) $A" Original 

Name of Respondent Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Ur) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 



1 k i year or n e p  I 
Dec. 31, 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) ame of Respondent 

6 

7 

8 

9 

4 

5 
1 

TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8 )  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 TOTAL Gas notal of lines 11 thru 16) 

18 

19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 

21 Federal Income Tax 

22 State Income Tax 

23 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 

F F R C  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276 



dame of Respondent 

I 1 1  I 1 

ACCUMULATfD DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 

3.  Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other. 
4. Use footnotes as required. 

I w-. ”. “-r - .s  

I Dec. 31, I 
uaic VI I I G ~ W  L 

(Mo, Da, Vi) 
(2) n A  Resubmission I 

I I 

21 

22 
23 

NOTES (Continued) 

I 0001 
Page 277 F E W  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

94 



This Fie ort Is: 
(1) $.. Original 

ame of Respondent 

C t (2) n A  Resubmission 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

T ear UI nap11 

Dec. 31, 

Page 278 

;. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
~y classes. 
ine Description and Purpose of 

Other Regulatory Liabilities YO. 

(a) 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

- 3 6  
37 
38 
39 
40 

080095 

254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped 

DEBITS Balance at 
Account Amount Credits End of Year 
Credited 

(b) (c) (d) (e) 

~- 



Name of Respondent I rear OT nepon 
Dec.  31, I Date 01 Hewn 

(Mo, Oa, Y r) I This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that 
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The 
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month. 
3. If increases or decreases f rom previous year (columns @),(e),  and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

I 
‘Line 
NO. 

- 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

- 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
7 

- 
- 

2a - 
21 

22 
- 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount lor Year I Amount for Previous Year 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

(440) Residential Sales I I 

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 

(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 

(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 

(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 

(448) Interdepartmental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 

(447) Sales for Resale 
TOTAL Sales of Electricity 

(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 

l(450) Forfeited Discounts 

, (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power 

(454) Rent from Electric Property 

(455) Interdepartmental Rents ~ 

(456) Other Electric Revenues 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300 
96 



r 

- r  - . --. - 
Dec. 31, I 

Uara UL n c p w r  

(Mo, Da, Yr) I This Re rt Is: 
(1) f i n  Original 
(2) r) A Resubmission 

lame of Respondent 

9 

10 

11 

12 1 

13 

14 

I 

Line 12, column (b) includes 

tine 12, column (d) includes 

of unbilled revenues. 

MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

See Account 442 o cation in a footnote.) 

w 
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This Re ort Is: 
(1) $A" Originat 

Name of Respondent 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 98 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year ot Hepon 
Dec. 31, 

I t 



lame of Respondent n Originat 
(2) f l A  Resubmission 

Dec. 31. IMol Da, Vi) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits. 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five yean. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability o 
senrice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term' means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Avera e Actual Demand (MW) 
Monthly billing vera e Avera e 

L~~ Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate 
Classifi- Schedule or No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Month; NC# Demanc Monthly CP%emar 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9 
1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

a 
P - I I I 

10 

11 

12 

I 3  

14 
~ 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 310 
000099 



m e  of Respondent ;$is R i r l  Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) O A  Resubmission 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
Dn-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
f the service in a footnote. 
D - lor Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
ears. Provide an expianation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ' 
1 column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 

In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
vhich service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
j. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
nonthly coincident peak (CP) 
jemand in column (0. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
netered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
ntegration) in which the supp!ier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ' amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ' amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line 
Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Energy Charges Total ($) Megawatt Hours 

SoM 6) 
Demand Charges 

($1 ($) 
(9) (h) (i) 0 (k) 

4 

1 

1 

1 
1 

Page 311 QOQIOO 



Name of Respondent 

5 
6 
7 
8 

(2) n A Resubmission 

(501) Fuel 
(502) Steam Expenses 
(503) Steam from Other Sources 
(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Ct. 

I 1 Dec.31, I yr) 
I - I J  I I 

ELECTRIC OPE RAT ION AND MA1 NTE NANC E EXPENSES 
I f  the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

Account &mounttor Amount for 
urrent ear Previous Year ' 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

29 
30 

- 
- 
- 

- 

- 
28 

_I_ - 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 72-93) Page 320 000101 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

I a 

uate OT nepon: r G ~ I  ut H ~ ~ U I I  

Dec. 31 (Mol Da, Yr) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 321 
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L * I I Year OT nepon 
Dec. 31, 

This Re orl Is: 

(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(1) $A" Original (Mol Da, Yr) 

ame of Respondent 

1 I 1  I I 
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

the amount for previous year is not derived from previously repofled figures, explain in footnote. 
ne Account 

10. 

Amount for mount for 8 urrent Year Prewous Year 

105 (581) Load Dispatching 
106 (582) Station Expenses 
107 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 
108 (584) Underground Line Expenses 
109 (585) Street Lighting and Signal Syslem Expenses 
I10 (586) Meter Expenses 
11 1 (587) Customer lnstallations Expenses 
112 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 

c c m r  C n R M  NO- 1 IED. 72-93) Page 322 
000103 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) d~n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Name of Respondent Yearof Report 

Dec. 31 , 

Page 323 

155 (923) Outside Services Employed 
156 (924) Pro efly Insurance 
157 2:- 
I58 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 
159 (927) Franchise Requirements 

000104 



lame of Respondent 

I # 

This Re ort Is: 

(1) $An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 
Date or nepon 1 eut V I  n c p 1 4  

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

~. ~ 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (Le., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms, Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

I 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term' means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnole the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

Lu - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

u( - For exchanges of electricity. Use this Category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, et[ 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this calegory only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year, Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjUStm€?nt. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Total 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326 000105 



. V-. ". . .-r-. . 

Dec. 31, I 
vale VI ncpul~ 1 ( ~ 0 ,  Da,yr) 

A Resubmission 

\lame of Respondent 

7. Report demand charges in column (i), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components 01 the amount shown in column (I). Repod in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatow foolnote. 
8. The data in column (9) through (m) musi be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (a) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401 , line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 

1 line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
' 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

U . ,  I I 

W (Account 555 (Continued) 
K i u ' X g  ,!?wer exchangeel 

POWER EXCHANGES 
Megawatt Hours Megawatt Hours 

Received Delivered 

Megawatt Hours . 
Purchased 

(9) t h) 0) 

I 

1 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Lint 
COSTlSEfiLEMENT OF POWER 

Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) 
of Settlement ($) 

(m) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 
11 

- _ _  . 

4- 
1L 

13 
14 
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dame of Respondenl 

I I 

This Re orl Is: Date ot Hewn 1 ear VI ncwl L 

Dec. 31, (1) fl*n Original (h, Da, W 
(2) A Resubmission 1 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

G S S I  1 
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling') 

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public 

Page 328 

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical 
Line (Company of Public Authority) (Company 01 Public Authority) (Company of PuMi Authority) Classifi- 
No. (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation 

(8) (b) (e) (a 
I 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

~~ 

i I 

17 

TOTAL 
1 



This Re orl Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
l21 n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

U I ,  I I 1 1 t R S  (Account 456)( Continued) 
(Including transactions ref%red:c?as 'wheeling') 

0s - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
nonfjrm sewice regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 
AD - for out-&period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract 
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided. 
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the 
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column 
(9) repon the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the 
contract. 
17. Repod in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand 
~ reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, I Date of Repori 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I 

I 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

I 

Page 329 
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I can VI I W ~ W .  
Dec. 31 I 

I 

This Re 017 Is: 

(2) n A Resubmission 

Date OT Hepon 
ime of Respondent (1) $An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

~ 

Energy Charges (Other Charges) 
(8 

Demand Charges 
($1 
(k) 

($1 
(1) (m) 

Repod in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered. 
In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand 

iarges related to the billing demand repol-led in column (h). In column ( I ) ,  provide revenues from energy charges related to the 
mount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including 
Jt of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote at1 Components of the amount shown in COhIIn (m). Report in column (n) the total 
7arge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (1 101 1) in column 
1). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service 
ndered. 
0. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter “TOTAL” in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts 
1 columns (i) and u) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401 I Lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
1. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

Total Revenues ($) Line 
(k+l+m) No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

0 

9 

10 
I t  

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

(n) 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 

CARM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

0001Lo9 
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This Re orl Is: 
(1) $An Originat 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

I I J  I I 

7RANSMlSSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Inchiding transactions referred to as 'wheeling') 

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or 
other public authorities during the year. 
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service. Provide the full name of the company; 
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate flame or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with thl 
transmission service provider. 
3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as; "Delivered Power to 
Wheeler" or "Received Power from Wheeler.' 
4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. 
5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (d), provide 
demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (0, provide the total 01 
all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 

I_ 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Vr) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

TOTAL 

I I 

---- ~ ~ ~~~ ~- 
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This Re orl is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

dame of Respondent 

1 1 '  I I 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403,404,405) 
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) 

I ' Report jn Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric 
Blant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used 
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only 
changes to columns (c) through (9) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 
included in any sub-account used. 
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and 
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, 
state the method of averaging used. 
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 
(a). If plant motiality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If 
composite depreciation accounting is used, reporl available information called tor in columns (b) through (9) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation'were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at 
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

I A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

T sal VI nepui~ 

Dec. 31, 

Date 01 nepon 
(Mol Da, Yr} 

I I 

Ue recia ion mo iza ion o Amortization p 
Plant (Acc 405) 

Line Functional Classification &pens'e Lki td T i m  €lee Other Electnc' Total 
No. (Account 403) 

(d) (e) (a1 (b) 
1 Intangible Plant 

2 Steam Production Plant 

3 Nuclear Production Plant 

4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

6 Other Production Plant 

7 Transmission Plant 

8 Distribution Plant 

9 General Plant 

10 Common Plant-Electric 

I 1  TOTAL 

6. Basis for Amorlization Charges 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 336 080112 



/lyS RefArt 13. 

(2) n A Resubmission 
Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Vi) 

Uame of Respondent 
n Original 

i 1 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 
Ueprecrable tstimated Net APPl'ea ,ine 

Account No. Plan1 Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates 
No. (In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Mortality Average 
Curve Remaining 

Ufe 

I 
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(1) $ ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent I Z L l l  V I  I trpv,, 

Dec. 31, (Mo, Da, Yr) 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Repon particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2. Repod in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts 
deferred in Drevious years. 

I I 

Description Assessed by Expenses Total Deferred 
Expense for in Account 
Current Year 182.3 a{ 

Line 
No. Regulatory of (Furnish name of regulatory commjss-ion or body the 

docket or case number and a descnptton of the case) Utility Beginning o Year C om ms s ion 

(a) (b) (c) (e) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 

1 

~~~ 

- 

1 

461 

FERC 

TOTAL 1 1 1 I 
d 1 4  
- 
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This Re rt Is: 
(1) f i n  Original 
(2) nA Resubmission 

\lame of Respondent 

1 5 

v --. -. . .--- uaie 01 n a p r  
(Ma, Da, Y r) DE. 31, 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to Contra Amount 

AMORTIZED DURtNG YEAR 
Deferred in Line 

Account 182.3 No. 
End of Year 

Account HC ouni Amount Account 182.3 

(h) 0) 0) 1 k) (1) 
Uepartmenl k0. 

(0 (9) 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

c 

- 
2a 



This Re rt Is: 
(1) $n Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D 8 
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given lo others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R. D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to 
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below: 

Date OT Hepn 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

T ear VI nvpuii 

Dec. 31, 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 
. 

# 

Classifications: 
A. Electric R, D 8 D Performed Internally: (3) Transmission 
(1) Generation a. Overhead 
a. hydroelectric b. Underground 
i. Recreation fish and wildlife 
ii Other hydroelectric 

(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (other than equipment) 

b. Fossil-fuel steam 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 
d. Nuclear 
e. Unconventionat generation 
1. Siting and heat rejection 

(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

B. Electric, R, D 8 D Performed Extemally: 
(1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric 
Power Research Institute 

Line Classification Description 

No. (a)' (b) 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

If 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

281 . ~ -  . 

29 
4 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 
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34 
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This Re orl IS: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

1 > 

I Gal VI I r r p v . .  Date 01 nepon 
(Mo, Da, Y r) De. 31, 

~~ 

(2) Research Supporl to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, 0 & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $s,Mx, Or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R, D 8 D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollulion, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc,) 
 group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D 
activity. 
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (9) the total unamortized accumulating of Costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Resear&, 
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. I f  costs have not been segregated for R, D 8D activities Or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (9 with such amounts identified by 
'Est." 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

CKRtl FClRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353 

Costs Incurred lntemally Costs Incurred Exlemally 
Curren Year Current Year (8 (d) 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line 
Account Amount Accumulation No. 

(e) (0 (€0 

6 
7 
0 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29. 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

~~ 



I 
T eai VI nap11 

Dec. 31, I uaie OT nepon 
(Mol Da, Yr) I This Re orl Is: 

(1) $ ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

I . I 1  I 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

I 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate m m ” S  originally charged to clearing accounts 10 

Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

I I I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354 000118 



Name of Respondent 

1 I 

Allocation of 
Payroll charged for Total 
Clearin Accounts 

Classification Direct Payroll 
Distribution Line 

No. 
Bcl 

This Re rt Is: uaie PI nepul~ I "U. "l I ."F"" 

Dec. 31, (1) f i n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) mA Resubmission 

59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 
60 Other Utility Departments 
61 Operation and Maintenance 
63 TOTAL All Utilitv Dent. molal of h @ S  25.59, and 61) 

79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
05 
86 
87. 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 

- ~~ - 
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Name of Respondent 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) [23 AResubmission 

I This Report Is: I Dateof Report 1 Yearof Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, 
I I I 

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

1. Describe the properly carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by 
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System Of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to 
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors. 
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amotiization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated 
provisions, and amounts allocated to utillty departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including 
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounk as 
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such 
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other 
authorization. 

I 
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This Re orl Is: 
(1) $A" Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

U C I I C ;  VI  . "p"" 

Dec. 31, (Mo, Da. Yr) 
Name of Respondent 

* I 

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 

Repod below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year. 

Line 
No. I 

1 
E 

Megawatt Hours 

(b) 

Steam 
Nuclear 

Hydro-Conventional 

Hydro-Pumped Storage 

Other 
Less Energy for Pumping 

Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 
through 8) 

10 Purchases 

tine I Ilem I 
No. 

(a) 
21 DlSPOSlTlON OF ENERGY 

22 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including I Interdepartmental Sales) 

23 Requirements Sales for Resale (See I instruction 4, page 31 1 .) 

24 Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 

instruction 4, page 31 1 .) I 
25 Energy Furnished Without Charge 
26 Energy Used by the Company (Electric +----- Dept Only, Excluding Station Use) 

271Total Energy Losses 

28 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through ~ 

27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) 

Megawatt Hours 

(b) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a 080121 



(2) A Resubmission 

Total Monthly Energy 

YCIIG YI I I r p l n  I -ha. .dI . b " r " . .  

Dec. 31, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 
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\lame of Respondent 

Item Plant Line 
NO. Name: 

(a) ( b) 

I iij" a An Original (MO, Ua, r r )  
(2) a A  Resubmission I 

Plant 
Name: 

(c) 

1 

2 
Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear 
Type of Constr (Conventional, Ouldoor, Boiler, etc) 

I 3 (Year Originally Constructed I 1 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Year Last UnH was Installed 
Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 
Net Peak Demand on Plan1 - M W  (60 minutes) 
Want Hours Connected to Load 
Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 
When Not Limited by Condenser Water 
When Limited by Condenser Water 

Average Number of Employees 
Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 
Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Equipment Costs 
TotalCost 

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 
Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, 8 Engr 
Fuel 
Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 
Steam Expenses 
Steam From Other Sources 
Steam Transferred (Cr) 
Electric Expenses 
Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 
Rents 
Allowances 
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
Maintenance of Structures 
Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 
Maintenance of Electric Plant 
Mainlenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 
Total Production Expenses 
Expenses per Net KWh 

fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) 
Unit (CoaI-to%Tat-barreL'Gas-mcflNuclear-indicate) 
Quantity (units) of Fuel Bumed 
Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear) 
Avg Cost of Fuellunit, as Delvd f.0.b. Guring year 
Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumed 
Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 
Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 
Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 

1 

~ 

2 
I 

3 
I 



Name of Respondent 

' 

I ?)is F l l d  Is: 
An Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

36. 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

U ~ I C  VI ncpr i 
(Mo, Da, Yr) I 

I U I I 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Confinued) 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 
547 and 549 on Line 24 'Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, 'Maintenance of Electric Plant.' Indicate plants 
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined 
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units 
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for tht 

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 

report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 
I Plant I Piant 1 Plant I Line 
Name: Name: Name: No. 

(d) (e) (9 



(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 

! 

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings) 
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operaled as a joint facility, indicate such facts in 
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number. 
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period. 
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plan, report on line 1 I the approximate average number of employees assignable to ea& 

Line I tern FERC Licensed Project No. 
NO. Plant Name: 

(a) (b) 

1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) 
2 Plant Construction type (Conventional or Ouldoor) 
3 Year Originally Constructed 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 
5 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in w )  
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 

FERC Licensed Project No. 
Plant Name: 

(c) 



1.I;’” H f i T  Is: 
, Name of Respondent 

n Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts Or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses 
do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as ‘Other Power Supply Expenses.” 
6. Repod as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro. internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment. 

I GUI V I  I I G p w I I  uaici VI I I ~ J V L I  

(Mol Da, Yr) 
Dec. 31, 

Plant Name: 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

F---------- 

1 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

I FERC Licensed Project No. I Line FERC Licensed Project No. 
Plant Name: I Plant Name: 

1 

9 
10 
11 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

1 
Page 407 

32 
33 
34 
- 
- 

I,, 



.lame of Respondent 

I 1 

This Re rl Is: uaic VI  8 t e p a .  . - -  - 
(1) f i n  Original (Mo, Da, Vi) 

Dec. 31, (2) OA Resubmission 

Line Item 
NO. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

FERC Licensed Project No. 
Plant Name: 

Page 408 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
I 2  
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

' 26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

000127 

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
Year Originally Constructed 
Year Last Unit was Installed 
Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 
Net Peak Demaind on Planl-Megawatts (60 minutes) 
Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating 
Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) 
Average Number of Employees 
Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 

Energy Used for Pumping 
Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh 
Cost of Plant 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 
Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
Accessory Electric Equipment 
Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 
Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
Total cost (total 13 thru 19) 

Cost per KW of installed cap (line 20/line4) 
Production Expenses 
Operation Supervision and Engineering 

Water for Power 
Pumped Storage Expenses 
Electric Expenses 
Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses 
Rents 
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
Maintenance of Structures 

Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 
Maintenance of Electric Plant 
Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant 
Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (23 thru 33) 

Pumping Expenses 
Total Production Exp (total 34 and 35) 
Expenses per KWh (line 36Aine 9) 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) $ ~ n  Original 
(2) [ 7 A  Resubmission 

\lame of Respondent 

I 

Date ot Hewn: 1 t!ai VI nepvi I 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

0%. 31, 

5. Pumping energy (Line 10) is thal energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes. 
7. include on Line 35 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave Lines 35, 36 
md 37 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each 
jtation or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as 
epotled herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping 
znergy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract. 

I Line FERC Licensed Project No. 1 FERC Licensed Project No. IFERC Licensed Project No. 

(c) td) (e) 

L 

I 

- -_ --- - _- -. - - 
.~ __._ ~ 

Plant Name: 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

I Plant Name: I Plant Name: 

I 371 
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(2) D A  Resubmission 
Dec. 31, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 410 

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or Operated as a joint 
give project number in footnote. 

Year 
ohg. Line Name of Plant 

NO. Const- 
(4 (b) 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

0 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

10 
I 9  

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

. 32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
1 

facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, 

L-nd'  PI& Rating NDe AS Excluding Cost of Plant 
MVV Plant Use 

Net Generation nsta ed a acity et e 

(e) (9 ( 6 O p . )  
(In MW) 

(c) 

- _  

46 

080129 



I Gal VI rrct.nAr 

Dec. 31, 
uaie 01 nspit 
(Mo, Da, Yr) I Name of Respondent R 3 r t  Is: 1 :)is An Original 

(2) A Resubmission 
1 . u  I I 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued) 
3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11, 
Page 403. 
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas 
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant. 

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. 5. If any plant is equipped with 

1 

I Fuel Costs (in cents Line Operation Production Expenses 
(per Million Btu) No. 

1 

Kind of Fuel Plant cost Per MW I 
Maintenance 

ci)  (k) (1) 

FFRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 

I I I 

I I 1 2  

5 

6 

7 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

- 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
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This Re rt Is: 
(1) $OAn Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

dame of Respondent 

I 5 1  I 

T RANSMIS SlON LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 
<ilovolts or greater. Repod transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not repon 

~ e u i  U I  nepat 

Dec. 31, I Date of Repon 
(Ma, Da. Yr) 

substation costs and expenses on this page. 
3. Repon data by individual lines for all Voltages if SO required by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure repodled in C O I L ”  (e) is: (1) single pole wood Or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; 
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions Of a t“-niSSion line of a different type Of construction need not be distinguished from the 
remainder of the line. 
6. Report in columns (fj and (9) the total pole miles of each tTanSmiSSiOfl line. Show in COlUn” (r) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely, Show in column {g) the pole miles of line on structures the Cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses wid 
respect $0 such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated. 

7 
0 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

I 

34 
35 

TOTAL 36 

EnaM NO. 1 IED. 12-87) Page 422 
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Oec. 31, I 
W U . C  "I . 
(Mo, Da. Yr) I 

I ll?#S H T r l  IS; 
An Original 

(2) n A Resubmission 
I ! A  1 I 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

1. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if 
IOU do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, repod the 
)ole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (a) 
3. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, 
jive name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the 
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, cmwner, or 
other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 
detemined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (i) to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

GOST OF LINE (Include in Column (i) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 
Size of 

Conductor 
and Material 

Land rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total hn, 
No Expenses Other Costs Expenses Expenses 

ti) 0) (k) (1) (m) (n) (0) (PI 
1 

I 

I 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423 000132 



(2) n A Resubmission 
8 r 

Dec. 31, 

une line 
No. From !n Type Number per Present Ultimate To 

Miles 

UPPOHT ING S KRUC FUHt 

Mites 

ClHCUl IS P'tq SI Hut; I UR: - Length fiverage 
L lN t  DtSlGrJ  A I  ION 

(a) (b) (c) (dl (e) (9 (SI 
1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 7 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

44 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-86) Page 424 133 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) $ ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

ame of Respondent 

. 
Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr} 

Year of Report 
oec. 31, 

CONUUCTOHS . Voltage . LlNt CUST Line 
Confi uration Kv Land and Poles, Towers Conductors Total No. 
and &acing (Operating) Land Rights and Fixtures and Devices 

Size Specification 

(h) 0) ti) (k) (1) (m) (n) ( 0) 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

~~ . 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 425 00013.4 



Dec. 31, n Original (Ma, Da, W 
(2) a A Resubmission 

3. Substations with capacities of Less t,han 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
anended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (9. 

Name and Location of Substation 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Primary I Secondary \ Tertiary 
Character of Substation 

I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426 
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This Re OII Is: 
(1) d * n  original 
(2) A Resubmission 

me of Respondent rear OT nepon 
Dec. 31. I Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr} 

i 

. .  

Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT une 
Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

Capacity of Substation Spare 
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment 

(In MVa) 
(9) (h) (i) (r) (W 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

' 22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

(0 

- -- ~ ~~ - ~ 

- 

3a 

39 
40 

- - ---.. -I- .I tcn i 3 , ~ 6 \  Page 427 000136 



P 4 

ation Firm or Partnership 

A fjiliatian of Ufficers and Directors 

Company: 

1 For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
lskess affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
itb any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
Fficial will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
il-tnership in which he is an oficer, director, trustee, partner, OT a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organ 
Affiliation or 
Connection Name and Address 

I 

]age 451 
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Business Corilracts with Officers, Directors and Affirirrtes 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional sewices for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the offlicer or director is affiliated. 

Company: 

Note: * Business agreement, for fhis schedule, shall mean any oral or Written business deal which 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or fbture years. 

Name of Officer 
or Direct or 

Name and Address of 
Affiliated Entity Amount 

Page 452 

Identification of 
Product or Service 

1 I 

000238 



Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

For the Year Ended December 31, C O  

I .  
- -_ _ _ _ _  ~ 

1 eross oDerating revenues as reported on the utlllty's regulatory assessmen1 see return. b A p l a 4 l l  ullu Juu...J - - - J  ,. .. - .  

_- - ___- 
I 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

IO 

r ---- 

I Line ' No. 

i -  _-- 
Notes: 

I 
I 
I 

.___- 

Description 

rota1 Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446,448) 
ales for Resale (447) 
'otal Sales of Electricity 
'rovision for Rate Refunds (449.1) 

-- 

rota1 Net Sales of Electricity 

Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456) 

Other (Specify) 

Total Gross Operating Revenues 

I 

Gross Operating 
Revenues per 1 

Page 300 
1 

I Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate 1 
Snlcs for Resale I 

Adjustments I 
L 

cross Operating ~ 

Revenues 

Gross Operating 
Revenues per Salts for Resale Gross Operatlng 



Aiialysis of Diversipcation Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

Effective 
Date 
(a) 

Company: 

Description of Change 
(b) 



t r 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the 
purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a mini”, 
b e  terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. I 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

(a) 

Synopsis of 
Contract 

Page 455 
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Analysis of Diversipcation Activity 
Iirzdividual AffiLiated Transactions in Excess of $500,000 

Description of 
Transaction 

(b) 

Company: 

Dollar 
Amount 

(C) 

For the Year Ended 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000. Recurring monthly affiliated transactions 
which exceed $500,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction 
even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which it occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 



1 

'P" 

AiiaIysis of Diverszpcatiun Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocaiions 

Total Charge for Year 
I 

Company: 

Page 457 

I 1 

I I , I 

Grouped by afiliate, list each conmct, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

(e) Enter utility account n v b e r  in which charges are recorded. 
product is sold by the Respondent. 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when senices are both received and provided. 
) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type o f  service or product listed 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

Type of Service 
and/or 

Name of Product 
(b) 

R el want Con tract 
or Agreement and 

Effective Date 
(C) 

Account Dollar 
lis" Or i Number Amount 

000143 



Aizalysis of Diversification Activity 
Assets or Rights Purchasedfrom or Sold to AfJliates 

Company: 

Purchases from Affiliates: 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

I 
Net Book 

Value Same of Affiliate 

Description 
of Asset 
or Right 

Total 

;ales to Affiliates: 

Total 
I 

Costlorig. 
Cost 

,ccumulated 
Iepreciation 

ir Market 
Value 
1 



Company: 

Alzalysis of Diversification Activity 
Emp 1 oyee Trans jers 

F O  

,ist employees eaming more than $30,000 annually transferred to/fiom the utility tolfiom an affiliate company. 

Company 
Transferred 

From 
Transferred Ta 

Company Old New Transfer Permanent 

Job Job or Temporary 
Assignment Assignment and Duration 

000145 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Nun-Tarvfed Services and Products Provided by the Utility 

Company: 

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility. 

Regulated or 
Non-r egula ted 

(C) 

Description of 
Product or Service 

(a) 

~~~ 

Account No. 
@) 

Page 460 
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t Noiiufility Propem (Account 121) 

Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of nonutility properly during the year. 
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Minor items (5% of the balance at the end of the year, for Account 121 OT $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 

lessee is an associated company. 

(1) previously devoted to public service, or (2) other property nonutility property. 

Description and Location 

I 

Balance at beginning 
of year 

Purchases, Sales, 
Transfers, etc. 

Balance at end 
of year 

000147 



Number of Electric Department Employees 1 

Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 3 1, or any payroll period 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, 

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department fromjojnt functions of combination utilities may be determined 

ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 

by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees attributed to the electric 



Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 

tepofi the infomation specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. 
'rovide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate 
vith respect to any account. 
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account 
:barged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization. 
(b> Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as 
equjred by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political 
md related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each 
lccount total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -- FOT each associated company to which interest on debt was 
ncuned during the year, in'dicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open 
Iccount, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which 
nterest was incurred during the year. 
(a> 0th~ Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest 
;barges incurred during the Year. 

Item 
~~ 

Amount 



INDEX 1 

........ .... .. 
............ -__-_ .. . . . .  

..... ........ 1. . .- . . . . .  
- 

Paqe No . 

Accrued and prepaid taxes ........................................................................ 262-263 
Accmulat& Deferred Income Taxes .................................................................... 234 

272-277 ’ 

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 
c-mon utility plant ............................................................................. 356 
utility plant .................................................................................... 219 
utility plant (summary) ...................................................................... 200-201 

Advances 
froan associated companies .................................................................... 256-257 

Allowances ....................................................................................... 228-229 

Amortization 
miscellaneous .................................................................................... 340 
of nuclear fuel .............................................................................. 202-203 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings .............................................................. 118-119 

Associated companies 
advances from ................................................................................ 256-257 
coworations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
control over respondent .......................................................................... 102 
interest on debt to ........................................................................... 256-257 

Attestation ............................................................................................ 1 

Balance sheet 
comparative .................................................................................. 110-113 
notes to ..................................................................................... 122-123 

Bonds ............................................................................................ 256-257 
Capital Stock ........................................................................................ 251 

expense .......................................................................................... 254 

premiums ......................................................................................... 252 
reacquired ....................................................................................... 251  
subscribed ....................................................................................... 2 5 2  

Cash flows, statement Of ......................................................................... 120-121 

Changes 
important during year ........................................................................ 108-109 

construction 
work in progress . C o m O n  utility plant .......................................................... 356 
work in progress - electric ...................................................................... 216 
work in progress - other utility departments ................................................. 200-201 

Control 
corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
Over respondent .................................................................................. 102 

corporation 
controlled by .................................................................................... 103 

incorporated ..................................................................................... 101 
CPA. background information On ....................................................................... 101 
CPA Certification. t h i s  report form ................................................................. i-ii 

FFRC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-93) Index 1 
000150 



INDEX (continued) 
c Y 

Schedule 
Deferred 

Paqe No . 

cr&its. other ................................................................................... 269 
debits, miscellaneous ............................................................................ 233 

income taxes accumulated - accelerated 
amortization property ........................................................................ 272-273 
income taxes accumulated - other property .................................................... 274-275 

income taxes accumulated - other ............................................................. 276-277 
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities .......................................... 234 

Definitions. this report form ........................................................................ iii 
Depreciation and amortization 

of c O m O n  utility plant .......................................................................... 356 
of electric plant ................................................................................ 219 

336-337 
Directors ............................................................................................ 105 
Discount - premium on long-term debt ............................................................. 256-257 
Distribution of salaried and Wages ............................................................... 354-355 
Dividend appropriations .......................................................................... 118-119 
Earnings. Retained ............................................................................... 118-119 
Electric energy accolUlt .............................................................................. 4 0 1  

Expenses 
electric operation and maintenance ........................................................... 320-323 
electric operation and maintenance. summary ...................................................... 323 
“ortized debt ................................................................................. 256 

Extraordinary property losses ........................................................................ 230 
Filing requirements, this report form 
General information .................................................................................. 101 
Instactiona for filing the FERC Form 1 ............................................................. i-iv 
Generating plant statistics 

hydroelectric (large) ........................................................................ 406-407 
pumped storage {large) ....................................................................... 408-409 

small plants  ................................................................................. 410-411 
stem-electric (large) ....................................................................... 402-403 

Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 406-407 
Identification ....................................................................................... 101 
-0rt-t changes during year .................................................................... 108-109 

Income 
statement of. by departments ................................................................. 114-117 
statement of. f o r  the year (see also revenues) ............................................... 114-117 
deductions. miscellaneous amortization ........................................................... 340 
deductions, other income deduction ............................................................... 340 

deductions, other interest charges ............................................................... 340 
Incorporation information ............................................................................ 101 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Paqe No . 
I 

Interest 
charges. paid on long-term debt. advances. etc ............................................... 256-257 

Investments 
nonutility property .............................................................................. 221 
subsidiary companies ......................................................................... 224-225 

Investment t u  credits. accumulated deferred ..................................................... 266-267 
Law. excerpts applicable to this report form .......................................................... iv 
List of schedules, this report folXl .................................................................. 2-4 
Long-term debt ................................................................................... 256-257 

Losses-&traordinary property ........................................................................ 230 
Materials and supplies ............................................................................... 227 

Miscellaneous general expenses ....................................................................... 335 
Notes 

to balance sheet ............................................................................. 122-123 
to statement of changes in financial position ................................................ 122-123 
to statement of income ....................................................................... 122-123 
to statement of retained earnings ............................................................ 122-123 

Nonutility property .................................................................................. 221 
Nuclear fuel materials ........................................................................... 202-203 
Nuclear generating plant. statistics ............................................................. 402-403 

Officers and officers' salaries ...................................................................... 104 

Operating 
expenses-electric ............................................................................ 320-323 
expenses-electric (s") ...................................................................... 323 

Other 
paid-in capital .................................................................................. 253 

gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired 
capital stock .................................................................................... 253 
miscellaneous paid-in capital .................................................................... 253 

donations received from stockholders ............................................................. 253 

reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ................................................ 253 
regulatory assets ................................................................................ 232 
regulatory liabilities ........................................................................... 278 

peaks, monthly, and output ........................................................................... 401 

Plant, Comnon utility 
accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 356 
acquisition adjustments .......................................................................... 356 
allocated to utility departments ................................................................. 356 

356 
constmction work in progress .................................................................... 356 
expenses ......................................................................................... 356 
held for future use .............................................................................. 356 

completed construction not  classified ............................................................ 

in service ....................................................................................... 356 
leased to others ................................................................................. 356 

- 
plant data ................................................................................... 336-337 

401-429 

0001 5 2 
Index 3 



i. V INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Pacre No . 
Plant . electric 

accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 219 
construction work in progress .................................................................... 216 
held for future use .............................................................................. 214 

in senrice ................................................................................... 204-207 
leas& to others ................................................................................. 213 

plant - utility and accumulated provisions fo r  depreciation 

pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred 

amortization and depletion ( s U I ~ U W ~ ~ )  ............................................................. 201 

income taxes ..................................................................................... 234 
Power Exchanges .................................................................................. 326-327 
premium and discount on long-term debt ............................................................... 256 
premium on capital stock ............................................................................. 251 
Prepaid taxes .................................................................................... 262-263 
property - losses, extraordinary ..................................................................... 230 
p - 4  storage generatihg plant statistics ....................................................... 408-409 

purchased power (including power exchanges) ...................................................... 326-327 
Reacquired capital stock ............................................................................. 250 
Reacquired long-term debt ........................................................................ 256-257 
Receivers' certificates .......................................................................... 256-257 

Reconciliation of reported net  income with taxable income 
from Federal income taxes ...................................................................... 261 

Regulatory conmission expenses deferred .............................................................. 233 

Research, development and demonstration activities ............................................... 352-353 
Regulatory conmission expenses for year .......................................................... 350-351 

Retained Earnings 
amortization reserve Federal ..................................................................... 119 
appropriated ................................................................................. 118-119 
statement of, f o r  the year ................................................................... 118-119 
unappropriated ............................................................................... 118-119 

300-301 Revenues - electric operating .................................................................... 
Salaries and wages 

directors fees ................................................................................... 105 
distribution of .............................................................................. 354-355 

officers' ........................................................................................ 104 
Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............................................................... 304 

Sales  - for resale ............................................................................... 310-311 
Salvage - nuclear f u e l  ........................................................................... 202-203 
Sch&ules, this report f O l X l  .......................................................................... 2-4 
Securities 

exchange registration ........................................................................ 250-251 
Statement of Cash Flows .......................................................................... 120-121 

Statement of income for the year ................................................................. 114-117 
Statement of retained earnings far the year ...................................................... 118-119 
Steam-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 402-403 

Substations .......................................................................................... 426 
Supplies - materials and ............................................................................. 227 

~ ~- 



INDEX (continued) . 

Schedule Paae No . 
Taxes 

accrued and prepaid ......................................................................... 262-263 
charged during year ......................................................................... 262-263 
on income, deferred and accumulated ............................................................. 234 

272-277 

. 

reconciliation of net income with taxable income f o r  ............................................ 261 
line - electric ....................................................................... 429 ~ ~ a ~ ~ f o m e r s ,  

Tranmi 5s i On 
lines added during year ..................................................................... 424-425 
lines statistics ............................................................................ 422-423 

of electricity for others ................................................................... 328-330 
of electricity by others ........................................................................ 332 

unamortized 
debt discount ............................................................................... 256-257 
debt expense ................................................................................ 256-257 
pr-im on debt ............................................................................. 256-257 

........................................................ 230 unrecovered plant and Regulatory Study Costs 

t c 




